WALKER, COE & BASTIAN
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
8400 WISCONSIN AVENUE
J. GRAHAME WALKER BETHESDA, MARYLAND 20014 TELEPHONE

LOWRY N. COE AREA CODE 30
DAVID C.BASTIAN 656-1600

December 13, 1965

Honorable Edward D,E. Rollins
Assoclate Judge

Circuit Court

Elkton, Maryland

Re: Lidscha Schowgurow

Dear Judge Rollins:

I have been laid up for the past ten days with some
type of influenza and for that reason have been unable to
turn my attention to your letter addressed to me under
date of December 3rd and the copy of the Petition for the
Writ of Habeas Corpus enclosed with your letter. However,
I shall try to go over to Baltimore on Thursday and discuss
the matter with Schowgurow and wlll then communicate with
you promptly.

With kindest regards, I am
Sincerely,
Oy e\ atie
v J. AHAME WALKER
JGW:ss
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